Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 4:06 PM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Leon Edwards

Email:
leon@inkedent.net

Home Address

Business Name

Business Address

820 SW Adams Peoria, IL 61602

Home Phone
3092249389

Business Phone
3092249389

Fax
Preferred method of contact:
* Business Phone * Email * Mail

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Riverfront Program and Policy Advisory Committee

Community Volunteer Experience
2 Year Cabinet Member for HOIUW, Center for Prevention of Abuse, Metamora Flag Football, Kiwanis Club, East Peoria

Chamber of Commerce and Pekin Chamber Ambassador

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service



Professional and Employment Background

3 Years Inked Entertainment Vice President

5 Years Development for Center for Prevention of Abuse
2 Years Caterpillar, Inc.

Educational Background
B.S. Degree - Marketing - Southern lllinois University

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed There is a lot of potential for the Peoria Riverfront. There are already many great businesses and events that
are based there. | want to help bring more to that area and maximize it's use.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 73.45.222.33

(c-73-45-222-33.hsd1.il.comcast.net)

Date/Time: July 30, 2018 4:05 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64)
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/67.0.3396.99

Safari/537.36



